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ADDENDA No. 2 
 
To all Eligible Bidders and Plan Holders: 
 
RE: Addenda No. 2 for Website Development, Hosting and Maintenance, RFP #B22-08-

016 
 
The following is a list of questions and answers requested for the above referenced RFP: 

 
1. Is there a provision to submit the proposal via email only? 

Response: See Addenda No. 1. The Notice of Request For Proposals Website 
Development, Hosting and Maintenance RFP NO. B22-08-016 states how proposals must 
be submitted. 
 

2. Do you have any reference websites which you would like us to refer to? 
Response: https://www.maricopa.gov/  https://www.dsm.city/  
https://snohomishcountywa.gov/   
 

3. What will be the target audience for the new website? 
Response: Mostly Navajo County residents. 
 

4. Do you have any preference for the CMS of the new website? 
Response: See Addenda No. 1. 
 

5. Will the content for the new website remain the same as the old website? 
Response: Yes, most of the content will be directly transferred to the new website. 

 
6. Can you let us know how many user roles will be there on the front end and back end of 

the website? 
Response:  Probably 2 backend system administrators and about 20 to 30 front end 
content administrators. 
 

7. What is your current payment gateway?  Do you wish to migrate to a new payment 
gateway?   
Response:  We use Forte and Point and Pay. We are open to, but not seeking, a new 
payment plan. 
 

8. Are there any 3rd party integrations? 
Response:  Third-party integrations are listed in the RFP under IV OPTIONAL FEATURES 
/ NICE TO HAVE.   
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9. What level of interaction is expected on the website from the 3 systems (Kereo, MaintStar, 

TheSheriffApp)? 
Response: We want to interface with the 3rd party software to the extent that these 
systems integrate with the current web technology.  We do not expect custom-created 
interfaces at this point. 

 
10. Should the three systems be integrated or interfaced? 

Response: See answer to 9. 
 

11. Do you expect the API to facilitate bi-directional dataflow between the website and the 
application like data access/view/modify? 
Response:  Accessing and viewing data from the 3rd party systems is desired. As this is an 
optional feature request, if the 3rd party systems do not have a native web-based interface 
just explain your recommendation to ‘interface’ with these 3rd party systems. (i.e., iframe, 
API, etc.) 
 

12. What is the anticipated project start date and go-live date?  Please specify in months. 
Response: This will depend on the vendor selected.  We are able to start when the vendor 
is ready, and the length of time will be determined after the contract is awarded. 

 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
Cheryl Hollins 
Navajo County Procurement Officer 


